DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, November 10, 2022
115 State Street
Luther, Ml 49656

CALL TO ORDER
President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President; L. Langenburg
Vice-President:  J. Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Trustee: K. Frankfort

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

APPROVING AGENDA
Langenburg approved the agenda.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve with
corrections the regular meeting minutes of October 13, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
¢ They continue taking inventory.




DRAFT

» She has been to several townships so far, discussing how the library can
better serve their residents. She still must do Newkirk, Ellsworth, and
Luther Village.

* Shane Hillman has been volunteering at the library.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Trimberger to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS
BUILDING MAINTENANCE

a. Sign above front entrance needs repair — The sign appears to have
delaminated. Langenburg will look at it and see if we need a new one or if it
just needs to be repainted.

b. Doors and doorknobs — Long said we are still waiting on the contractor.

c. Garden ~ Langenburg met with Master Gardener Judy Grahek and made a
diagram and took notes of work that needs to be done, Debi Lakatos and
her family spent hours doing fall clean-up. We will acknowledge their work
in the December Community Newsletter., Langenburg is in discussions with
Debi concerning the Garden Manager position.

d. Flagpole — Bob Long looked at it. He said it will make it through the winter,
but it does need to be replaced. Discussion as to replacement flagpole.
Director Shank will make inquiries and also contact Bill Cortwright. Bill does
flags around town.

NEW BUSINESS

a. Christmas/New Years — The holidays fall on a Sunday this year. Director
Shank and the Librarian would like to close the library Monday, December
26 and Monday, January 2. Approved.

b. Consumers Energy Smart Thermostat Program — Long brought in an ad
from Consumers Energy concerning an offer to earn a prepaid 5300
Mastercard if we agree to purchase a specific programmable thermostat
and agree to let them set our thermostat remotely via Wi-Fi. Discussion.
We just purchased a programmable thermostat in March for $246 and we
also want to have our own control over the temperature. The Board agreed
that we don’t want the offer.

Director Shank will contact the HVAC contractor we use and double-check
that we are utilizing the thermostat for the greatest cost savings.




DRAFT

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
None.

NEXT MEETING DATE
December 8, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:05 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



\iuther Ared Doblie bi Earzu"y
P1/1/22 Ak 1Y/ 3022

Mheck Polance /122 L g4 1B

. INCSMeE .

AL {prﬁnes .40

: bicsake —  2.:p
Furndr - 15,080
Y bass - 100
b bage~ 149,00
den- 4,00

F 240,40

AL Ping Rives ASEC~ 200,00 ) 250,00

- C ‘l\, - ) i -
M ,r‘éi'?.ca..LL“ d@ft}c‘v %‘%ﬁﬂ, 50,00

/A, Tithman - deretion of prg 1,99
YD epitnfx - 45,25 ) 248.25,

ble saie. — 300

Y bage - 77,60
B8 bugs — 190.00

. + L, N
8 BakeSale( Xinas achivi 1}/) 332.00
11/2.9 epfenffx 3.2 ““) Q70

ey,

bk cale - T1.50
%(blfn - 2:60

i - 2,00
% bess - 190, 0D
don - .60

@ia,fzo LOSR~ 1nterest 754 , o

: | i 568 44 + 130844

: f EXPENSE #1835 520, 15

#5564 i Xerox [c.mpr'c-* ) {36, LY I
55 . veiD

Bl o VOTD . o |
Cheek Yhe 250

57 it 8, Hillmen coirrecticn 1 2,30,
sg.i /1 A Shenk . b8lLgo
_, 45 ppl (B0 ~39,06-9.14)
59.itju T Lavghlin . 47731
45 o (5171,50-32.69-750)
bo i S, Hithman i5,4b

i2hr{ 150-9,30-2.18) | |5 ~$1‘3"14915'
(HD-298-.59) .m\ |



75, 64

r

5861 1)o D, Long

¥

.00
44,00
52363

(80-4.96~110)
3¢.M/HL_audit{zJa)

Nevimeete
P ot

~

3

MML L~ reissue movie license

£
i

;
il
%

gy/

Ene

Yend
2

OGS UL EFT

#
mr
A
Fad

35, 94

\

o
}
e

ey
e
¢

Y

Ler
AE
O
et

— 7
o
ific.

4 & L
—1'1
i

AT

{40

L

K
~

1
b
S

SO S
- _— ™

¢ re

e

N\
2 D6 {hevs

EIR i']ff?

§

Brjag C

——

r2ia8




§fﬁ 9 Ainezen {Eim%)‘,}%%k) 9

/23 Amazon (Famil Day_' Sale 124,80

@N/’_Zg ,Amcuzﬁfm(Famify D@ﬂ)&keﬁmef ' fZ“—?,Q?

438,13

/
cotol expenses

: e Checkt 1'49. Balahce 11/38/22

.cD. Palance

[RS—.

[otal Assets

- Bovs Long Hrussmnen

Blgzg. g

F i, 39

5174, 373,774
54,737, 19 *

¥ 234 11 094*



999 0 0 0 0 YPT #9195 |88 |65 [e£T [9¢  |9g SHSIA DUSAIM
S0g 0 0 0 0 EC |y (sv Jze gz |28 |9z  |zs {sa1teLqI] 12410 01 IND) paUEOT 183-|3 A
187 0 0 0 0 /6 [LTT oot (e (18 |vO1 {zOT |i6 (suodied 10) paniaIay) pamo.log 1e3-|3IN
064 0 0 0 0 69T [90T (€6 |05 |06 |zzT |09 jort PeppY 033 sedel faag/syoog
6t 0 0 0 1] 8 L TT ¥ & 0 9 ¥ §1915139Y maN
0ze 0 0 0 0 £ iz e sz vz v [8z /2 a5 jim/dorder
9gg 0 0 0 0 6/ |£& |6 [ooT |t9 (19 e [oz asn Jandwiod
(433 0 0 0 0 LE [8S |6 (o Jev |ev  [ov  leg pasn »004-3
8.1 0 0 0 0 891 |Z6T |16 ([v0Z |ssT |s9g [e6T |TIE PauecT 5,08pIA PUe S,gAQ ‘SAD ASNIN
880T 0 0 0 0 8¢T |6FT (80T |[STT |[esz {01 le6 10T pauE0T $300g UBUP|IYD
OFTT 0 0 0 0 0IT |45t |e1T |toz |ezt lzer rer fost paueoT sjoog Jnpy
9T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 $98Y |Jv - SWeudo.q Aleiqr] saissed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 il 0 0 0 0 SHNPY - swei3old Aleaql] anjssed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SpI - sweidold Aelqr] aalssed
1t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥ qn|J siaweo
£2 0 0 0 0 it o 0 0 0 0 0 41 S35 || - } e 9 ) el
6 0 0 0 0 0 ¢] o 0 0 0 0 6 sade ||y - weddoid [eRads
Iz 0 0 0 0 0 at 0 0 0 g 0 0 SY|hpy - weJdold |edads
1€ 0 0 0 0 0 e |0 0 0 6 0 0 Spiy - Wedgold |epads
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 3|doad eux3—weadoud Suipeay Jauung
&b 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 v |se o 0 0 SNpy - Weldold Buipeay Jawuing
T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 It j€0T |0 0 0 SPDt - weliSold Fuipesy tauwng
S 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 anp yeod
Sg 0 0 0 0 9 8T g 0 0 4 [4 z SYNPY - WeJl30.d BIA0HN
€L 0 0 0 0 8T |oz [8T |o 0 ¥ J2 9 SpIY - WetS0id A0
ot 0 0 0 0 0 1T |0 l £ o € 9 S1Npy - 8JUepUBY JNoH Al0Is
74 0 0 0 0 0 91 0 £ jze |0 £ II SPR - 92UepuaY INOH AlolS
990F 0 0 0 0 Zet |0C8 |60 |ssS |£96 |ssv  |ivE  [sBE aouepusnY [10L
£097 0 0 0 0 €91 |s6T vt |zez syt (88T |vOT [evt B2UBPUSNY UBIPHUD
652 0 0 0 0 6EC jSTE [29¢ |eze 818 lL0f jgvz  (ovE 92URPUANY YNpY

TWEOL| ¥V 893d] Nvr| D3Q| AON| 120| 1d3s| onvl Ainf annr| avw|1imay £Z0T-TZOT - £HOdIY S,NVIYVHEIT




, 1IN0\
ﬂww,@\w OCme%i erd \A@Q 15| (urowr "papy ) o8eInQ 19M0{ pue
‘(4 % "41) SurAISsyuey], ("18S) 9[eS Oyey SeM I9qUISAON
(‘s L) £109q0y yueg pue Ae(] J0qeT sem 1oquoidog

26€ 0zS  |60v  |sSS €96
L L6 6t 8 I+ Aepinjes
0t LL 0zl |€8 68C Aeprrg
v 69 S¢S 8¢ 96 Aepsiny,
36 89 3/ LYT 802 Aepsoupapy
€L 8% % 0L 9 Aepsan],
129 89T (19 €€l v0T Aepuopy
TT-AON (227100 |zz-des |zz-8ny |zz-Ing




I JICE

INVOICE DATE | INVOICE NO. ACCOUNT NoO,

11/23/2022 93980 96580
F.E.. NO. 38-2210903
D-U-N-8 NO, 61-512-1324
SERVICE FOR:
Luther Area Public Library
115 State St
Luther M| 49656
Merit Contact Emai} Merit Contact Phone Bales Qrder Customer PO No, Due Date
accountsreceivable @merit.edy 734-527-5774 S0 4215 12/23/2022
iTEM DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
Service for Luther Area Public Library from 7/1/2022 to 6/30/2023:
Network Access $2,250.00
Contracted Bandwidth - 50 Mbps $3,420.00
Make Check Payable to: Merit Networl, Inc. Total $5,670.00
Send Check to:  Merit Network, Inc. Payments
Dept #771746
F.O. Box 77000 .
Detroit, M| 48277-1746 Credits $-4,536.00
Amount Due $1,134.00

Page 1 of 1



14

BYEIV'Ere  $|S3C8EYSZ S| pLLZELPE S | 09BESPPE 8 | 9P ZI006E § | VO TE0FEL S asueieg buipug B0l | It
6L°28L'p5 $ | BLLEL PG ¢ | £8°TLO'VE g | egzLo've $|e82Love ¢ | egTrabE S soue(ed gJ| ot
a0 Inoju Jajsuel] | sy
GT'9ELBRT & | 99815661 S| 1€8k5'907 S| £6998'607 S | £9'HOV'SST S|I88TPesT ¢ ooueleg Bunoayy Suipuz| vy
99'8¥a'66T  § | LE'BPS'S0Z ¢ | 6008602 $ | £9PO¥'SSL S | LB'BIY6SL § | 66'TVOLOT  © aouejeg bupoeyn buiuuBag] ¢r
w
89°'51L°LL $]€0288°02 $|v6'98Y'8 $ | IvIES'S § | €808 § | GLTLS0L § | 67°GVP0SF § | 00'00STOL $ sainjipuedx3 tejo) | v
96218t & | zevze'oe $ |(ggGL) $lo98e/l $|6699 Ssleci/l  $]|006/992 ¢ |o0000z & osiy/BuiuziBold| or
90°'98 $|0cei0’t  $|z26080'L $|eveez ¢ |oce $[sP0s0'L $|svos2'e $ | 00000’ % SaINIPUSAEXT JUBID | 6E
0000z & 9cei6 g £LP96  $ 0070052 $]000052 3 sanQenbesT Aleiql uefory pIN | 8¢
980l $l¢erLer $|10000e  $|cieog  $|¥eS0Z S| vLGFL | 00000S 3 [ ooooo's ¢ sejey-g/auoydpauia| i€
BLIGF  $ | 06/69 $11290L ¢$|c9s8 $lo0998 ¢$1)s8.8 $ [ 000009 $|o0cO0's  § aoueusjuiely Buiping| g
poege ¢ 00009 % | 007009 $ syoog je(d[ sE
sz'1es ¢ | oo'oo0e ¢ [ 00’000 % sbeg moje A auijeJoys|ve
0009F % oooge’t $loooze $|oooer ¢ 00000'0L ¢ | 0000001 $ sbeg anjg spi] e
£E0Z% $19.18¢ $l8vOveE  $1G61'220'L $|9421  $|/ES0L  $| 00005 $)0000ST S 'dx3 @oof e
0828 $[8599¢ % 00822 3 000009 3000009 $ x|uornqig/esemyogjuaswdinbg| Te
0.'18 $ 00°000°% $|[o0000'L $ laAgi | juoeonp3| of
000051 $ 1000081 % souelnsy| Buipyng| 6z
20lzZ $|omzez $1166le $)€529k  S[eblyl $|694/8 | 00000S $ | 00000 § salnn] sz
00000 % 00°000'% $ | 000009 § Joypny| iz
LO6Y g 05'g $iLLiZL 000001 $ 100000 § "dx3 seyddng] oz
) $ 2879 $ [{eLEL) $ iv'ige'e ¢ 000009 $f 000009 $ salAol g $400q) sz
109 $looesL 8 0¥ ¢ | o000% $ | oocor ¢ “dwog siaopuvin| re
gz868'¢ $|0S0¥6'c  $|00260c $1052i8C $|0STLLZ § | 05268€ ¢ 00000%E  § | 00000FE ¢ sabep [z
O'LPP' L $ £GErL'L $ 1 000002 $ 1000002  § pigd] 8} 2z
(rz'gezt 8 [(s6vze) ¢ [(esoez) s [(z1siz) ¢ [(65702) § {(62262) & (mo10sT) Iakoidwiy Su1] 12
sainjipuadxg| oz
161
PE'C06  $ | 8E'/88'6L $|8Z'BOL'S S| 1BC66'6S $ | G9°€6. $ | J9688C & | 6V S6L 0%, $ | 000SEHOL $ sydisoay ejol |8t
0000002 $ 0000042  $]00000°L & adjugjeg pung/buppaysf i1
00008 % [sroiee % 6v'0/2'9 $ 100000 ¢ Juswmopug/siuessy | a1
00°8¢ ¢ 1o0ee ¢ | ooss $j002¢ $looee  3$|oote $ | 00052 $ | 00082 ) BuisieJpun SNOSUEISoSIN| 5T
509 $)298 3| e68 31028 $1vi9 ${989 $ | oocoz $ | 00002 $ a0 3 buppsihasaimi| vt
00°00€ $ | 05°€62 $/00102'c $|ooeese ¢|LeLL  §]6i8 $/0058% $[00000Z & suoleuoc| €t
5.8 $ | 52°€9 $168¢6es  $|skivl $|osZlL & | ooos $ | 00005°L $|o0008L § $9|eg p sexed ‘saul4 ‘saidop| et
0scly %] 0G5.8F $|00028 $|o5e6c  $)0S26k $| 0522, $ | 000000L | 000000F § sbeg anjg spl| Tt
00°9¢ $ | 05621 $105/62 $|00v8 $,00e9  $|00s0L $| 00000 $ | Qo'oo0's  § ~sbeg mojle A, auiBIoys o1
00°06 $ | 0006 $|o005L % 0009 % 00°00% $ | 0000F $ sa[eg yoog jeid| 6
19'966'L  § gr'6g6'L ¢ | 00005%T $|ooo0s'e % piv 1=1g| 8
pzsee9l ¢ go'coo'sl % | o0'00Q'8L & sautd |euad| s
00°005'2 $ | o000sZ ¢ Hoddng juswiuancg |eoo| 9
LPE6rLS § 00°000'YS  $ { G0'000%E § abew Aeigrt| s
raquaydeg 3snBny Ainp aung Aely |udy £202-220Z £202-220Z sydiaoay| v
papuzwly _mq_m_._o pung |[elauacy| €
190png £20Z-7202 Z
Adeigi] 21[qngd Baly Bayin 1

{ | H 5 El 3 4] J g

188png £z0z-z70T
Aerqry ajqng ealy sayint




8
LUBIEBLL S| Lsese'el) 8| JLEICELL S| LLEICEIL S | 950LIbEZ S | 06@8ERET & @oueleg Buipug €101 | 77
BLICL'YS S| BL/E2%8 ¢ soueleg A9| or
ao o Jajsuel] | st
LL€LC'6/Y S| 1R8I 8| LLEIEGIT S | LLELEGI1 S ) ZLELE6LT S| TLTSIEL $ aouefeg bupoay) Bupls| v
LUCRIEBLL  $|irese'sil S| LUBIEEIL § | LUEETGT G| 1SR ERL $ | 6z9elanl S SoUBleg Buneay) BuULIGSE]
[
81°929'62 $ - $ $ $ - $|ecabl's $|oLggsTe $ | 6¥°SHP 0% $ | 0G°005'v0L 4 saimipuadxy jejop | 1r
L2'BBO'EE $ LE'LGE $ | 6566 $ | 00°5/8'6z $ | o0000'2 % osi/BuwweBold| oF
90°2.5°¢ $ 57’61 $ | szo8 $ [ 6r0s2'a $ | 00000 3 sainjrpuadx3 uein| se
60°CPLZ $ 000052 $ {00008 3 sangyendesT Arlgry ueBiyoipy piy ] 2s
€68LL'E $ S1L0Zk $ [ oe 02 $ | 00°000°S $ | 00°000°G % S8jey-3/ouoydasutenl| Lg
68°289°1L 3 L4188 $ | 257161 $ | 00°000'0 $ | 00'000'0 $ Soueusjulely Buipiing| o€
00'tge $ 00009 $ 1 00009 $ $j009 je|d| 8¢
6l ees’l $ Selen % | 6902 $ ] 00000°¢ $ [ 0oooO's $ sbeg moj|s; sujaloyg| ve
000FL'v $ 00°09¢ $ 1 00°09% $ [ 007000'01 $ ] 00000°0) € sbeg anig gaayi| €8
ZL'ors'e $ ¥ 85s $ | 99°%0L $ | 00005y $ | oD'00S'y g “dx3 sayofze
2E'6.9 $ 00°000'9 $ [ 000009 $ Xiuofjiqig/elemyjosjualudinbz| 1€
94’18 $ 00°000° L $ [ 00°000°) 3 [3Ae. | fuoneanp3| o
- $ 000051 $ | 00°00G°tL $ soueinsu| bupling| 62
§59/9°C $ £F'268 $|89z8l $ [ 00000 $ | 00°000'S $ S3NN| 8T
007000t $ 00°000'% $ | 00°000'9 $ Joypnyt Lz
80°LLE $ Syl $| 0L $ | 000001 $ | 00000} % "dx3 sayddng| oz
S6C/¥'E $ 66921 3 00°Q00°'9 $ | 000009 8 SBIAOW g syoog| sz
€0yl 3 c0's $ | 0000F $ [ 00°00F $ ‘dwiod SO I [ vE
gZ'ges've % 00529’z ¢ | 00¥S8'C ¢ | 00DO0PE $]00000'%E ¢ sabepaf ez
96°cOL'y g 0615’ $ | 00000'Z $ [ 000002 $ Bted Sdl| €T
(cre68'L) § (£800z) sl{leceim & {("01253) 1SR/ gyl 12
sain)ipuadx3g| oz
53
96°286°'LLE ¢ - $ - $ $ - $|¥rege’t ¢ ezsces $ | 6¥°'562°05L 3| oo0s8'vol ¢ sidisoay [ejo1 | 81
0000002 % 00'000°22 $ | 00°000'2 $ aouejeg pund/Buiysayn] 7T
6¥°0.2'9 $ 6+'042'9 $ [ o0oo0'e $ uswmopu=ysiueln| ot
00°LLE % 00'tF $ 10085 $ | 00052 $ | 00052 3 Bursiespuny SNOAUE|30SHN | 5T
LL'E9 % A $|z08 $ [ 00002 $ | 00002 $ ao ¥ buzeyoassssu)| vt
51'695'9 $ 6¥°LL9 $ | 05€9 $ 10069 $ {00000 3 suojjeuoq| £t
16988t § 1’00l ¢ [oogs $ [ ooroos'L ¢ 0000sL S8IES g S9XE4 'ssul] 'serdod| z1
05222y $ 00'G8¥ $ 10005 $ | 00000'0L $ | 0000001 ¢ sbeg emg sand| Tt
00°566 3 00'v8 $ | 00'e6L $ | 00000 $ | 00°000'E $ sbeg mojjap auaoyg| ot
00°05¥ $ 00°0¢ $ | 00°0¢ $ | 00ooF $ | 00°00F $ S3[eg Mood je|d] 6
20°988'¢C $ 00°00G'z $ | 000052 $ Py 21EIG| 8
ozsze'gl  § 00°000'8} $1000008L ¢ sauld reuad| £
- 3 00008’ $ 1000052 $ voddng juslulaaos [goo| 9
rger'ls & 00'000°%5 $100000'%S % abejyn Aeagr| §
|e1oL yoley Aenigag Aenuep [ Jaquesdsg | Jequiaaop 12003100 £202-220Z €20Z-2202 syd1aday| v
[En)oY papuswy leuibug pung jesausg| £
18Bpng pasedold £Z0Z-220Z 4
Aselqi 9)1gnd ealy Jeyin 1

1L 5 Y D d 0 N W 1 A

198png £707-7207
Adeag]ongng easy ayng



